Charles R. “Randy” Oliver
County Administrator

April 25, 2011

Denis McKinnon
1051 Wonderwood Court
Pensacola, FL 32514

RE: Tourist Development Council Requirements

Dear MeAvcKinnon, Resaal S

Florida Statute Section 125.0104(4)(e) states “Six members of the (Tourist
Development) council shall be persons who are involved in the tourist industry and who
have demonstrated an interest in tourist development, of which members, not less than
three nor more than four shall be owners or operators of motels, hotels, recreational
vehicle parks, or other tourist accommodations in the county and subject to the tax.”

We have sent verification forms to the appropriate TDC members and have determined
that the requirements of law are being met. The results are as follows:

Paying Tourist Development Taxes in 2010

Nash Patel
Shirley Cronley
Thaisa Bivins

Not Paying Tourist Development Taxes in 2010

Nan Harper

Nancy Halford

Denis McKinnon

If you have any questions, please contact me at (850)595-4946.
Sincerely,

Charles R. “Randy” Oliver

County Administrator
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